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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
To: Planning Commissioners From: Charlene Gallina 

Supervising Planner 
    Date: October 16, 2019 Re: Kitoko Winery 

Use Permit P17-00373-UP 
 
On September 26, 2019, Staff received the attached comment from the California Department of Toxic 
Substances Control (DTSC) in response to the Draft Initial Study – Mitigated Negative Declaration 
prepared for the proposed Kitoko Winery Project.  The attached email transmittal stated that a Leaking 
Underground Storage Tank (LUST) site is shown to exist at the project's address on the online Geotracker 
database and that the LUST site is listed as completed/case closed. Furthermore, the DTSC requested 
more information be included in Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and possibly additional 
mitigation measures be added. 
 
Property research by the Planning and Environmental Health Divisions revealed that on November 7, 
2016, a letter from the Department of Public Works was sent to the former property owner confirming 
the completion of a site investigation and corrective action for the voluntary cleanup program at this site 
(Napa County Site HF-E 8241). The letter also stated that no further action related to the contamination 
release at the site was required. Therefore, the site is not considered to have any potential significant 
environmental effect related to the LUST and no additional conditions or mitigation measures are 
required. 
 






